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To: 
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Lee, Barbara[Lee.Barbara@epa.gov] 
Geyer, Angelique M LT 
Mon 8/10/2015 6:06:02 PM 
RE: Cost per day Strike Team 

Good Morning, 

Just checking on an ETA for the WAF. Sorry to be pushy. 

v/r 

LT Angelique Geyer 
Operations Officer 
Pacific Strike Team 
Hangar #2, Hamilton Field 
Novato, CA 94949 
Office: 415-883-3311 ex 287 
Cell: 415-720-4160 
angelique.m.geyer@uscg.mil 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lee, Barbara [mailto:Lee.Barbara@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 9:01 AM 
To: Geyer, Angelique M LT 
Subject: RE: Cost per day Strike Team 

Hi Angelique, 

Working on it right now. You should get in the next hour. 

Thanks! 

Barbara Lee 
US EPA, Region IX 
Emergency Response, Planning, and Prevention Lee.barbara@epa.gov Office 
(415) 972-3195 Fax (415) 947-3518 

-----Original Message-----
From: Geyer, Angelique M LT [mailto:Angelique.M.Geyer@uscg.mil] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 8:59 AM 
To: Lee, Barbara 
Subject: RE: Cost per day Strike Team 

Good Morning, 

Just wondering how the WAF or EFA is coming along for the Gold Mine. My big 
bosses keep asking me about it. 

v/r 

LT Angelique Geyer 
Operations Officer 
Pacific Strike Team 
Hangar #2, Hamilton Field 

ED_000552F _00001837-00001 
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
Sent: Sunday, August 09, 2015 10:55 PM 
To: Geyer, Angelique M LT 
Cc: Wise, Robert 
Subject: Re: Cost per day Strike Team 

No problem. 

Barbara Lee 
US EPA, Region IX 
Emergency Response, Planning, and Prevention Office (415) 972-3195 
<tel:(415)%20972-3195> 

Fax (415) 947-3518 <tel:(415)%20947-3518> 

On Aug 9, 2015, at 1 :57 PM, Geyer, Angelique M LT 
<Angelique.M.Geyer@uscg.mil> wrote: 

that's 

to keep 

Barbara, 

After LT Schmid talked to Mr. Wise we are actually going to Durango 

202 a day not 129. Also government rates at hotels in unavailable. 

recalculated and the new approximate for 21 days is: 67580. The no 
government rate might raise that number a little more. Just wanted 

you in the loop. Hope this is still not an issue. 

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
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2412451 

LT 

From: Lee, Barbara [mailto:Lee.Barbara@epa.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, August 09, 2015 12:39 PM 
To: Geyer, Angelique M LT 
Cc: Wise, Robert; Guria, Peter; Powers, Hieu M CIV; Schmid, Ryan C 

Subject: Re: Cost per day Strike Team 

That works will issue WAF tomorrow. 

Barbara Lee 
US EPA, Region IX 
Emergency Response, Planning, and Prevention Office (415) 972-3195 
<tel:(415)%20972-3195> 

Fax (415) 947-3518 <tel:(415)%20947-3518> 

On Aug 9, 2015, at 11 :19 AM, Geyer, Angelique M LT 
<Angelique.M.Geyer@uscg.mil> wrote: 

Good Morning, 

I made some calls. As stated before M&IE is 129 per day per 
person. 

Then flights range from 1007-1748, and SUVs for the whole period are 
1920 

per SUV for 21 days and then a mid-size is 1077$ per car for 21 days 
(probably need about 4 cars for 10 people, especially since not 

everybody 
will be working at the same places and SUV might be preferable since 

you 
might be dealing with river roads). 

So, for 21 days if I calculate everything on the higher end to be 
safe we are looking at: 

52500$ 

Hopefully I did my math correctly. 

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
Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2015 4:36 PM 
To: Wise, Robert; Geyer, Angelique M LT 
Cc: Guria, Peter; Powers, Hieu M CIV 
Subject: Re: Cost per day Strike Team 

Hi Angelique, 

Strike team can mobilize at Rob's direction. I will send the 
paperwork WAF on Monday. 

Please call me at 415-595-8346 if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Barbara Lee 
US EPA, Region IX 
Emergency Response, Planning, and Prevention Office (415) 

972-3195 
<tel:(415)%20972-3195> 

Fax (415) 947-3518 <tel:(415)%20947-3518> 

On Aug 8, 2015, at 4:32 PM, Wise, Robert <Wise.Robert@epa.gov> 
wrote: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Geyer, Angelique M LT" <Angelique.M.Geyer@uscg.mil> 
Date: August 8, 2015 at 5:20:05 PM MDT 
To: 'wise.robert' <wise.robert@epa.gov> 
Subject: Cost per day Strike Team 
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Good evening, 

I checked the cost. It runs 129$ per day per person plus 
airfare. Round trip is probably close to 700$ which could fluctuate 

need to use the other teams to assist. 

25k should cover it. Either call or text when the WAF is 

its way. I have people on standby so once I get the WAF we can 

sending folks your way. 

Angelique 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 
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